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1
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::g 6 Tolal number of volunteers (estimale If necessary) 6 ]
<| 7a Tolal unrelated business revenue from Parl VI, column (C), line 12 Ta 0.
b Net unrelaled business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
® 8 Conlnbutions and grants (Part VIII, Iiﬁe 1h) 5,170,179. 8,442,829,
21 9 Program service revenue (Parl VI, line 29) . ; 891,073.
2110  Investment income (Parl VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 1,038. 1,851,
@ |11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 1e) ~109,419. -402,771.
12 Tofal revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (musl equal Part VIII, column (&), line 12) 5,061,798, 8,932,982,
13 Grants and similar amounls paid (Part 1X, column {(A), lines 1-3) 53,000. 30,000,
14 Benefits paud to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)
15 Salanes, other compensalion, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 2,120,739, 1,764,480,
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e).
I% b Total fundransing expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 69,415,
17 Other expenses (Parl IX, column (A), hines 11a-11d, 111-24¢) 1,998,058, 1,454,023,
18 Total expenses. Add ines 13-17 (musl equal Part IX, column (A). line 25) 4,171,797, 3,248,503,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtracl line 18 from line 12 et 890,001. 5,684,479,
Et Beginning of Currenl Year End of Year
b 20 Tolal assets (Part X, line 16) 5,646,910, 11,281,712,
53 21 Tolal liabilities (Part X, line 26) 131,978. 100,719,
ZE| 22 Nel assets or fund balances. Sublract line 21 from line 20 5,514,932, 11,180,993,
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Form 990 (2015) WOMEN DELIVER, INC 26-4462256 Page 2
[PartTll_T Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part I1L.. ... . . . . .. . . i,
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission;

SEE SCHEDULE 0O

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior

Form: 990 op HERL, . vcpumsssosion sy aiivnse sangsnmssmnmssssnssenesnsssaummmsensppmmampensssssnsswensyes | | Y68 No
If 'Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . . .. I:l Yes No

If *Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the or%anization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses,
and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: )} (Expenses $ 2,161,561, including grants of $ ) (Revenue S )
SEE SCHEDULE O

4b (Code: } (Expenses $ 725,117, including grants of $ } (Revenue 5 )
SEE_SCHEDULE O _ _ _ _ _
4 ¢ (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue § )

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of  $ ) (Revenue $ )

4 e Total program service expenses ™ 2,886,678.
BAA TEEAODI02L 10/12/15 Form 990 (2015)




Form 990 (2015) WOMEN DELIVER, INC 26-4462256 Page 3
|[Part IV_|Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes| No
1 s the orgamzatlon described in sectlon 501 (c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a prlvate foundallon)'? If Yes, omp!e!‘e
Schedule A . ... .. ; U A e I | X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? .. ................... | 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campa|gn activities on behalf of or in opp05|tlon to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part I . — : ; LR s | X
4 Section 501(c)3) organizations. Did the organization engage in Iobbylng activities, or have a sectlon 501 (h) e!ectlon
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Il .| 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organlzatlon that recewes membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98- 197 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Partlil. ... 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donars have the right
to prowde advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes," compfe{e Schedule D,
Part .. e - e X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, mcludlng easements to preserve open space the
environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part If . sy | X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If ‘Yes, "
complete Schedule D, Part I1] . , G R S U R B PR ey 1| 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counselrng, debt management credit repa|r or debt negollatlon
services? If 'Yes,' compfeteScheduJ‘eD Part IV. . e e e e e T TR s | 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments‘
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V. . w10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX,
or X as applicable.
a Did the ovgamzat:on report an amount for land, bL.uId;ngs and equment in Part X, line 107 /f Yes, comp.fere Schedule
D, Part R B R s s R 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Vil. . S y eyl - X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Vil . . ity ; vraveriranassss [ e X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX. . L T T Iy I | X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X... ... el X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X, ... |11f| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate |ndependent audited fmam:lal statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' compfere
Schedule D, Parts XI, and XiI e T 1 1T I ¢
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' and
if the organization answered 'No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and X!l is optional. . covssanaee | 12hB X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes,' complete Schedule E....................... |13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. .......................... | 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate formgn investments valued
at $100, 000 or more? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV .. ; ... |14b] X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5 000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If 'Yes,' comp!ete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV. . ; « |15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate granls or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? /f 'Yes,' compﬂ'ere Schedule F, Parts Il and IV .. cammssss sy |16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundrammg services on Part IX,
column (A}, lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions). . AT e el i 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundralsmg event gross income and contributions on Part VIII,
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part I, e . X
19 Did the organization report more than $15 000 of gross income from gammg activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 'Yes, '
complete Schedule G, Part Ill . ... ... R i A e s | 1 X

BAA TEEAQI03L 1012115 Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015) WOMEN DELIVER, INC 26-4462256 Page 4
|[Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes', complete Schedule H........................... .| 20a X
b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ................ | 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic orgamzatlon or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts | and II. . s |2l X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts [ and Ill .. ; s | 22 X

23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees and hlghest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' com,olete
Schedufe J......... . : cermmes s | 28 X

24 a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstandlng prlncmal amount of more than $100 000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 /f 'Yes,' answer lines 24b l‘hmugh 24d and

complete Schedule K. If 'No, 'go to line 25a. M veiiii. .. | 24a %
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax exempl bonds beyond a lemporary per:od exceptlon7 P ' 1
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refundlng escrow at any time dunng the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds? .......... . et | 28c
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstandlng at any tlme dunng the year? N - s |

25a Section 501(c)3), 501(c)4), and 501(c)}29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part | . ; haE | LD X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prlor year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organizatlon s prlor Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes,' complele
Schedule L, Part | . . . ciiiiio...| 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees hlghest compensaled employees or d:squall led persons?“
If 'Yes', complete Schedule L, Part Il . e T - X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entlty or famlly member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Ili. . S R || X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, PartIV.................. | 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee" If 'Yes,' complel‘e
Schedule L, Part IV, ; T el ) | X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member lhereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, FPart IV . sawesnsesy || 286 X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? f 'Yes,' complefe Schedule M_ el 4 | X
30 Did the orgamzatlon receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or quallfied conservation
contributions? If "Yes,' complete Schedule M . . ; i |30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dlssolve and cease operatlons" lf ’Yes complel‘e Schedule N F’an‘ l 3 X
32 Did the organization sell, exohange d:spose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes, complele
Schedule N, Part Il . - RN | B2 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entlty disregarded as separate from the organlzallon under Regulatlons sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part | e e el 1 X
34 Was the organlzatlon related to any tax- exempl or taxable entlty" If 'Yes, complete Schedule R, Part i, Il, or IV,
and Part V, line 1.. ... ; e T R - X
35a Did the orgamzatlon have a controlled entlly wnhm the meaning of sectlon 512{b)(13)7 T TR I - | X

b If "Yes' 1o line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. . csasdanEysesr [ 25k

36 Section 501 (c)(3) organlzations Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. . S ) I Iy (| X

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities lhrou;;h an entity that is not a related organlzalron and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI . R e | B X

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanallons in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. . R : ; veranrnrrin. | 38 X

BAA Form 990 (2015)

TEEADIDAL 101215



Form 990 (2015)  WOMEN DELIVER, INC 26-4462256 Page 5

Part V [ Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part V.. . .

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- if not applicable. .......... ... 1a 30
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line T1a. Enter -0- if not applicable .. ......... 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup w|thh0|d|ng rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners?. ... ... A R T 1¢|] X
2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. ... .| 2a 28
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ............. | 2b| X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fife (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear?........................ | 3a X
b If "fes' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f 'Wo'to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule ©@. .. ... .................................| 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial accounty?...... ... | 4a X
b If "'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country: »
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. (FBAR)
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ................... | 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a parly to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?............ | 5h X
¢ If:¥es; tolline 5z or bb;/did theiorganization: file:Fortm-8386-=T Zuy s i iimn s i assammsinnna . | Be
6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100 000, and did the organlzatmn
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?, . ; Can 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gms were
not tax deductible? . 5 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contrlbuhons under section 170(6)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made paltly as a contribution and parlly for goods and
services provided to the payor?. . i 7a X
b If "Yes,' did the organization not|fy the donor of the value of the goods or services prowded? R e 7b
¢ Did the orgamzahon sell, exchange or otherwise dispose of tanglble personal property for which it was requued to f|Ee
Form 82827 .. : 7c X
dIf 'Yes,' mdmate the nurnber of Forms 8282 flied durmg the year. . T R | 7d|
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?. . 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?. ............. | 7f X
g If the orgamzatmn received a contribution of quallfled intellectual property. did the orgamzatlon file Form 8899
as required?. . ..... 3 R R A R R 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, arrpianes or other vehicles, d|d the orgamzatlon file a
Form 1098-C? ciieeno | 7h
8 Sponsoring organlzatlons mamtalnlng donor adwsed funds D|d a donor adwsed fund malnlalned by the sponsonng
organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?. .. ..........................................| B
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . i 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or relaled person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12.. s | 108
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club faC|I|t|es ..... 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders. ............................coooaao | Na
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pa|d to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.), . W 0 |1 11b
12a Section 4947(a)1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the orgamzahon f|||ng Form 990 in Ileu of Form 10417 . 12a
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. .. .. .. | 12h|
13 Section 501(c)29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? .. ............... .. 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans. . cecs s | V3B
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand . S— .| 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for |r|d00r tannmg SEervices durmg the tax year? ........................... 14a X
b If "Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No,’ provide an explanation in Schedule O................ | 14b

BAA TEEAQI05L 10/12/15

Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015) WOMEN DELIVER, INC 26-4462256 Page 6

Part VI IGovernance, Management, and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedu!e O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ...

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . 1a 8
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O,
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent.....| 1b 7
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key emploYeB T wemsss v m s s b me O L s i s r e sasneny | 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct superwsmn
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ......................| 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents
since the prior Form 990 was filed?........... e A A R seemmnvmen || B X
5 Did the organization become aware durmg the year of a 5|gnrﬁcant diversion of the organlzahon 3 assets7 L X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? ... ... .. s s | B X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons whe had the power te elecl ar appemt one or more
members Of the Joverming OOy T i i R o e wreesb s ot e oot om e e orce mnrernmnssesmne || T X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?....... .. . ees v VOO | K7 . X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following:
a The governing body?............ A s | Ha] 26
b Each committee with authority to act on behal! of the governing body‘r‘ . ! ; ......| 8b] X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O. . s 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not requrred by the J’nremaf Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?. ... ... ... ... A I L1 - X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters afﬁhates and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . | - R el B 1 1)
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of |ts governing hody bemre fplmg the form? P Sl 11al X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990, SEE SCHEDULE 0
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If 'No,’ go to line 13.. e 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees requ|red to disclose annually |r|tere5t5 that could gwe rise
to conflicts?.......... S | W | 1
¢ Did the organization regularly and cons:stentlg monitor and enferce compllance W|th the poImy? If 'Yes,' describe in
Schedule O how this was done ... SEE. SCHEDULE . O . e 12e] X
13 D|dtheorgamzatlonhaveawrlttenwhlstleblowerpolu:y”.... e 113 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon pOlIC_\,r"’ R N I I X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by |ndependent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official. . SEE . SCHEDULE. Q....................... | 15a] X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization. . SRR e | 18h). X
If "Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (see |nstruct|0n5)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the Year?. .. . i | 162 X%
b If "Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?. ... .. .. .. AT O |1 .
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » NY

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website D Another's website Upon request I:l Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the public during the tax year. SEE SCHEDULE O
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: >
KATHERINE HOLLAND 588 BROADWAY, SUITE 905, NEW YORK, NY 10012 (646) 695-9100
BAA TEEAQI06L 10112115 Form 990 (2015)




Form 990 (2015) WOMEN DELIVER, INC 26-4462256

Page 7

Part Vil | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl . ....... ..

0

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.'

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(©)
(B) | fnan one box. aniess person (D) () Q)
Mame and Title Average is both an officer and a Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours directoritrustee) compensation from compensation from amount of other
per — - the organization related organizations compensation
week |2 3| Z g E § S| (W-211099-MISC) {w-:znu%g-mtst:) from the
o trl3 5 €| & | g [& 32 S0 relateo.
G:e;a:{iezc;‘ a. 5 S' = 1% P § = arganizalions
ions = S 3
g | 8E T &
ling) 2 =
M PETER CAIRO ______________ _1_
CHATRMAN X X 0. 0. 0.
_( SAUNDRA PELLETIER _ ____ 0.5
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_®_IMANE KHACHANL, MD ____ _0.5_
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_®_DAME BILLIE MILLER ___ 9.5
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0.
_()_YEMURAI NYONT _0_
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_6) JOTHAM MUSINGUZI, MD__ ___ __ _ 0.5
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_(_LINDA ALEXANDER _______ | _0.5_
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_® JILL W. SHEFFIELD ___ _25_
PRESIDENT 0 X X 1:59,:550. 0. 11,540.
_© KATJA IVERSEN _40_
CEO 0 X 209,666. 0. 16,000.
€10 SUSAN PAPP, _ _ _ _ o _35_
DIR. OF ADVOCACY A 0 X 121,191, A 7,060.
0n_JESSICA MALTER __ _35_
DIRECTOR OF COMMU 0 X 103,868. 0. 3,833.
B e e e i -
(13)
L2 S —— —
BAA TEEAQIO7L 10/12/15 Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015) WOMEN DELIVER, INC 26-4462256 Page 8
| Part VII [Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (contined)

(8) (C)
il
(A) »‘\;‘ferage édo notlchec?csm{;'relhggt one (D) (E) F
LS 0X, UNless parson 1s an -
oo e officer and a diractor/lrustee) corn:?:r;}’?::\}?otﬂe_lrmn mm;egrpl;;tt?obrllefrcm amgamngfti?her
tstay R STOIZ R ET| crodmacy | i vganiers | compensoton
hours la. 2 =) ¥ 'S £93 organization
reltglred d ol &« |§ % a5 and related
organiza g 5| g '% 8g arganizations
-lions = = g
below & g &
dotted e %
ling) 8 =2
aj
A s s s st s s o
B0 psnseammaansam s g b o0 |
L £ e e T
a ] —
@
@ ]
e e ]
@ o __ A
T I
L —_—
e« ]
1b Sub-total. . e R 594,284 . 0. 38,433.
c Total from contlnuatlon sheets to Part Vll Sectlon A R 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c). . b 594,284, 0. 38,433.
2 Total number of individuals {meludmg but not [|m|ted to those Iasted above) who recelved more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization ™ 4
Yes | No
3 Did the er%anlzahon list any former officer, director, or trustee, key empleyee or hlghest compensated employee
on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such mdmdua! . . o B | X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensahon and other compensation from
the orgamzahon and related orgamzatlons greater than $150 0007 If 'Yes' comp!e!‘e Schedule J for
such individual . . N X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated orgamzatlon or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person . et e rTreeal X

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five hi%hest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A) _(B) _ ©C)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
GLOBAL HEALTH STRATEGIES 27 WEST 24TH STREET,SUITE 900, NY, NY 10010 |COMMUNICATIONS CONSU 227,526.

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization ™ 7
BAA TEEAQI0BL 10412115 Form 990 (2015)
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Page 9

|Part VIII{ Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIIL. .. ..o e

Total revenue

(B)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

©)
Unrelated
business
revenue

3N
©)

Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections
512-514

Contributions, Gifts, Grants
and Other Similar Amounts

1a Federated campaigns......... | Ta

b Membership dues............. | 1b

¢ Fundraising events............ | 1¢

d Related organizations......... | 1d

e Government grants (contributions) . . . . 1e

4,005,227,

f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above . 1f

4,437,602,

g Noncash contributions included in I|nes 1a-lf: S

h Total. Add lines 1a-1f ................coiviiianininn.

A4

8,442,829,

Program Service Revenue

Business Code

2a CONFERENCE

900099

891,073.

891,073.

f All other program service revenue. . . .

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f .

891,073.

Other Revenue

3 Investment income (mcludmg dividend

other similar amounts) . .

s, interest and

4 Income from investment of tax -exempt bond proceeds
5 RBovaltlesh e s s i s s

A

: "

1,851.

1,851.

(i) Real

(i) Personal

6a Grossrents..........

b Less: rental expenses

¢ Rental income or (loss) . . .

d Netrental income or {loss) ................coiiiiin

{i) Securities

(i) Other

7 a Gross amount from sales of
assets other than inventory

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses ... ...

¢ Gain or (loss)........

dNetgainor(1oss)........ooviiii i

8a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including.. §
of contributions reported on line 1c).
See Part IV, line 18............. ...

b Less: direct expenses. .............

a

b

¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events .., ... ..

9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19......... ... ..

b Less: direct expenses. ....... ... ..

b

¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities. . ...... ...

10a Gross sales of mventory. less returns
and allowances . pRATREY

b Less: cost of goods sald............

a

b

¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory. .. ..., ...

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

11a FOREIGN EXCHANGE LOSS

900099

-402,771.

-402,771.

e Total. Add lines 11a-11d. . ... ............ . ...
12 Total revenue. See instructions . .. ... ... .

-402,771.

8,932,982,

891,073.

-400,920.

BAA

TEEADI0SL 10M12/15

Form 990 (2015)
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26-4462256 Page 10

[Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part IX............. ... ... ... . . . . .. .. ... ... ..

X

Do not include amounts reported on lines
6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

(8)

(A)
Total expenses Program service

expenses

(C)
Management and
general expenses

©).
Fundraising
expenses

7

9
10
11

19
20
21
22

23
24

a
b
c
d
e
f
g

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

a
b
c
d

e

Grants and other assistance to domestic
organizations and domestic governments
See Part IV, line 21.

Grants and other a55|stance to domeshc -
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 . o

Grants and other assistance to forengn
organizations, foreign governments, and for-
eign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

Benefits paid to or for members .

Compensation of current officers, directors
trustees, and key employees ...............

Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ..

Other salaries and wages .

Pension plan accruals and contrrbutlons
(include section 401(k) and 403(b)
employer contributions) . .

Other employee benefits . ..................
Payroll taxes .

Fees for services (non employees)
Management’. . .. oo e an s s s s
BEEOAL oo s v oot i A W
Accounting. .

Lobbying. . i

Professional fundralsmg services. See Part IV Iine 1?
Investment management fees ... .. ... .....

Other. (If line 11% amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 119 expenses on Schedule OSCH

Advertising and promotion. .
Oﬁlceexpenses.................,. R
Information technology. . ... ................
Royalties:vswmsmmans s siemeas
Occupancy . .

Travel. .

F’ayments of travel or entertalnment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials. . : s
Conferences, conventmns and meetmgs
Interest .

Payments to afﬁhates T
Depreciation, depletion, and am0|t|zat|0n

Insurance . i

Other exper‘lses Itemtze expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule O.) ........... ... ...

BAD DEBTS

5,000.

5,000.

25,000.

25,000.

396,766,

349,153.

30,677,

7,936.

0.

0.

954,147.

839, 650.

95,414.

19,083.

42,039.

36,994.

4,204.

841.

261515

230,134.

26,151.

5,230.

110,013,

96,812.

11,001.

2,200.

18,806.

16,549.

1,881.

376.

26,614.

6,172.

20,442,

522,861.

516,688,

6,173,

235,642.

190,274.

41,043,

4,325,

46,556.

40,969.

4,656.

931.

171,720.

151,114.

17,172,

3,434.

295,861,

260,358,

14,426.

21, 071,

132,712,

119, 440.

9,290.

3,982.

2,:371;

2,371

880.

880.

All other expenses. .

25 Total functional expenses. Add Imes l thmugh 24e

3,248,503.

2,886,678,

292,410.

69,415.

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if

the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here » [:] if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). . .............

BAA

TEEAQTIOL 1111915

Form 990 (2015)
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WOMEN DELIVER, INC
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Page 11

[Part X [Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X .. ... . D
(A (8
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing. . SRR 456,588.| 1 397,589.
2 Savings and temporary cash |nvestments 71,503.| 2 4,821,886,
3 F’Iedgesandgrantsrecelvable.net.,....._...__._...___...._._....___......... 4,853,900.| 3 5,014,102,
A ACCOUNTS TECaIVaDIE; ML v s i o B T S s 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key emploEees, and highest compensated employees, Complete
Part Il of Schedule 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958((:)()3}(8 ), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees’
beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part || of Schedule L. . . . .. 6
&1 7 Notes and loans receivable, net.. 7
§ 8 Inventories for sale or use. e 8
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 79,432, 9 870,699.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.
Complete Part VI of Schedule D, .. | 10a 18,062.
b Less: accumulated depreciation. . B I 111+ 17,642, 2,791.|10c 420.
11 Investments — publicly traded securities. . e 1:52::703:| 1 134, 285.
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV l|ne ll 12
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, lmel“l,.............._._...___... 13
14 Intangible assets. . - e 14
15 Other assets. See F’art IV llnell . 29,993./15 42,731.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 5,646,910.|16 112807125
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses. 114,619.|17 100,673.
18 Grantspayable...............,......___.__.....___...____...____............ 18
19 Deferred revenue . T 19
20 Tax-exempt bond llaballtles " G 20
g 21 Escrow or custodial account I|ab|l|ty Complete Part IV of Schedu!e D ........... 21
= 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
] key employees, highest compensaled employees and drsqualltled persone
g Complete Part Il of Schedule L .. A R B R 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated thlrd partles 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties. . T P TReE 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, fayables to related thlrd partleS‘
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D. 17,359.125 46,
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25. = 131,978.| 26 100,719.
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958). check here = and complete
8 lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
k| 27 Unrestricted Net @ssets. .. vu imsmnmmimis suummisn e pims £ 0w i v o e 513,800.| 27 809,971.
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets. . 5,001,132.|28 1087140225
o | 29 Permanently restricted net assets. . : e 29
5 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958}, check here .2 D
".': and complete lines 30 through 34,
; 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds. . S 30
8| 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equrpment fund 31
&o 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other tunds. R 32
g 33 Total net assets or fund balances . . ; 5,514,932.| 33 11,180, 993.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 5,646,910.| 34 11,281,712,
BAA Form 990 (2015)

TEEAOTTIL 1012115
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Page 12

[Part XI |Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X1 ... ...

[

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12). ............. oo |01 8,932,982,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25). . 2 3,248,503,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1. ; 3 5,684,479,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Pait X Ime 33 column (A)) 4 5,514,932,
5 Netunreahzedgalns(Iosses)onmvestments._....___...___........................_......__.....___.... 5 -18,418.
6 Donated services and use of facilities . . . 6
7 Investment expenses . 7
8 Pr|0rper|odad]ustments R A e s 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explaln in Schedule O) T 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33
column (B)) . . 10 11,180,993.

Part XII |F|nanC|aI Statements and Reportmg

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI1. . ... . .. .. i

[

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash EAccruaI DOther

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,' explain
in Schedule O.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ....................

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
Sﬁarate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?, .

If "Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis DConsolldated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

c If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for over5|ght of the audit,

review, or compllatron of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, Explaln
in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the orgamzatlon requ|red to undergo an audit or audlts as set forth in the Smgle
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? e R

b If "Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. .........................

Yes | No
2a X
2b| X
2c X
3a X
3b

BAA

TEEADI12L 10/20115

Form 990 (2015)



Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB No. 15450047
SCHEDULE A ; i i o x E .
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 4947(a)X1) nonexempt charitab?e trust. 201 5
» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. b '
Hmen s * Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is pen to Public
A at wwwiire govormasD, i i
Name of the organization Employer identification number
WOMEN DELIVER, INC 26-4462256

|[Part 1 [Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1

2 b
3
4

> U

[]

»H
s ]
]

d

e

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(AX().

A school described in section 170(b)(1)AXii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)XA)iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii). Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section
170(b)(1)(AXiv). (Complete Part II.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)}AXv).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b}1)A)vi). (Complete Part I1.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)}(AXvi). (Complete Part I1.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts

from activities related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part IIl.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one
or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 50%(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

D Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supported

organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must
complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s). You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported
organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
Type lll non-functionally integrated, A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is not

functienally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an atfentiveness requirement (see
instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type I, Type Il functionally

integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations . ...... .. I:l

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

i) Mame of supported (i) EI ) i) s 1 (v} Amount of monetary (vi) Amaount of other
@ organizal:%n [ (“'E;gﬁge%' glflgl?;é?:'%” orgagi":r:)at?cnl?isted support (see instructions) support (see instructions)
. i S 1 your governing
aﬁuo.re (see instructions)) L ydocumenl?
Yes No

(A)
(B)
(©
(D)
(E)
Total
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

TEEADMOIL 10N2N15



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

WOMEN DELIVER, INC

26-4462256

Page 2

Part Il |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1 YA)iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 111, If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 111.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) >
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not
include any 'unusual grants."). .

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf. ... ... .. ..... ...

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . .

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3. ..

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) ..

6 Public support Sublract line 5
from line 4.

(a) 2011

(b) 2012

(c)2013

(d) 2014

(e) 2015

(f) Total

3,619,645,

2,866,504,

7,244,381,

5,170,179,

8,442,829.

27,343,538.

£

3,619, 645.

2,866,504.

7,244,381,

5,170,179,

8,442,829,

27,343,538.

4,054, 956.

23,288,582,

Section B. Total Sunport

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) >

7 Amounts from lined .. .. ... ..

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources . ‘

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
caried o v e vrveviiias i

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of

an w15 SEE PARE YT

11 Total su?gort. Add lines 7
through

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions). ... ... ... ... .

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the orgamzatlon s first, second, third, fourth, or flfth tax year as a section 501{0)(3)

(a) 2011

(b) 2012

(c) 2013

(d) 2014

(e) 2015

() Total

3,619,645,

2,866,504,

7,244,381,

570179,

8,442,829,

2303538,

1,471,

139,

510.

1,038.

1,851.

5,609.

8:755.

21,819.

-109,419.

-402,771.

-481,616.

26,867,531,

organization, check this box and stop here. .

[ 12

4,614,897,

[

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (A)............. ...,
15 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 . ... ...

16a 33-1/3% support test — 2015,

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. .

b 33-1/3% support test — 2014, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . .

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test —

14

86.68 %

15

94.51%

If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box

Bav
gl

2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%

or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explam in Part VI how
the orgamzahon meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The orgamzahon qualifies as a publicly supported organization.. ... . . * D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%

or more, and if the orgamzat:on meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explam in Part VI how the
orgamzatmn meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization quallﬂes as a publicly supported organization

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, ar 17b, check this box and see instructions . . .
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 WOMEN DELIVER, INC 26-4462256 Page 3
Partlll_|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails
to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) * (a)2011 (b) 2012 (c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions
and membersmp fees
received. (Do not include
any 'unusual grants.”). .

2 Gross receipts from adm:s
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose. .. ........

3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513.

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
its behatl e edvesnrssmn

5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . ..

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. ..

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons. ..........

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear ............... ...

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b. .

8 Public support. (Subtracl I|ne
7¢c from line 6.) . .

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 201 (b) 2012 (c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line6..........

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from
similar SOUrCes . . e
b Unrelated business laxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975.. .
¢ Add lines 10aand 10b . ... ....
11 Metincome from unrelated husiness
activities not included in line 10k,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon. . .............
12 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
caplta! assets (Explam in
Part VI.) .. I

13 Total support (Add Ilnes 9
10c, 11, and 12.). ..

14 First five years, If the Form 990 is for the orgamzahon s first, second, third, fourth, or flfth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here. . i s [—|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (M) ..........................| 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15, . ... ...t ] 18 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2015 (line 10¢, column () divided by line 13, column (f)....................| 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part IIl, line 17 . s 18 %
19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and Ilne 15 is more than 33 ”3% and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... .. > D
b 33-1/3% support tests — 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33- 1)‘3% and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . .
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions. . . . . H

BAA TEEAQ403L  10/12/15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990- EZ) 2015



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 WOMEN DELIVER, INC 26-4462256 Page 4

(PartIV_[Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 11 on Part I. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections
A and B. If you checked 11b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11¢ of Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V. )

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing documents?
If ‘No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are o’esrgna{ed If desrgnateo’ oy class or purpose describe
the desrgnatron If historic and continuing relationship, explain. ... . .. DR (- |

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section
509(a)(1) or (2)7 If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI how the orgamzafron determined that the suppor!eo‘ orgamzafron was
descnbedm5&0tron509(a)(l)or(2) : e ||

3a Did the orgamzatron have a supported orgamzatron described in section 501 (c)(4) (5) or (6)7 If 'Yes," answer (b)
and (c) below. . 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If Yes, describe in Part VI when and how the orgamzatron
made the determination. . o . ; ; R S e 3b

¢ Did the organrzat:on ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use .. .......... ..... .. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (forelgn supporled organlzatlon)" If 'Yes' and
if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. . et s | s

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported
organization? /f 'Yes,' describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being controlled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations . . SR SR G R e e eenseses || B

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)7 If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes . . T ' [

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If 'Yes,’ answer (b)
and (c) below (if applicable). Also, prowde detail in Part Vi, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the supported
organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action, (iii) the authority under the
organization's organizing document authorrzmg such action; and (iv) how the action was accomphshed (such as by
amendment to the organizing document). . R R R R A T e e e s sy | DA

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organlzatlon part of a class already desﬂgnated in the
organization's organizing document?. .. .. ] -1

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's contrel? .. ................... | 5¢

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one
or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of
the filing organization's supported organizations? If 'Yes,' provide detail inPartVI....................................| &

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a fam|ly member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? If 'Yes,' complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2) . ....... .. ............ 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified Berson (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77 If 'Yes,'
complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E. 8
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organlzatrons described in section 509(a)(1) or (2)}7
If "Yes,' provide detail in Part VI . . z SR .| 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controllmg interest in any enmy in which the
supporting organization had an interest? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI . — .- | -
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If 'Yes,’ prowde detail in PartVil.. ... ... ... ...... ... 9¢
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 4943(f) (regarding
certain Type Il supporting organlzat|ons and all Type [l non- functmnally |ntegrated Support:ng orc,uamzatlons)”J If 'Yes,’
answer 10b below. ... ... .. - i sedimae | 108

b Did the organization, have any excess business holdings in the tax year" (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the orgamzatron had excess business holdings.). . 10b

BAA TEEAQS04L 10112115 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 WOMEN DELIVER, INC 26-4462256 Page 5
[Part IV _|Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) below, the
governing body of a supported organization? . T LTS ; | e I

b A family member of a person described in (8) @above?. . ... .. .. .| 1D

¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If 'Yes' to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part Vi ... ..... | 11¢
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint
or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the tax year? /f ‘No,’ describe in
Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities,
If the organization had more than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint andfor remove
directors or trustees were allocated among the su,oported orgamzarrons and what conditions or restrictions, if any,
applied to such powers during the tax year. . R B

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organizatlor] other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported orgamzarron(s) that opera!‘ed su,oerwseo‘ or controfled the
supporting organization . . ; | -

Section C. Type Il Supportlng Orgamzatlons

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or trustees
of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If 'No,' describe in Part VI how control or management of the
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controfled or managed the supported organization(s)..... | 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?......... | 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If 'No,' explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and confinuous working relationship with the supported organization(s) . . g | 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's income or assets at
all times during the tax year? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role the orgamzauon s supported orgamzatrons ,ofayed
in this regard. . ; R -

Section E. Type III Functlonally-lntegrated Supportmg Organlzatlons

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions):
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If 'Yes,' then in Part VI identify those supported
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted
substantially all Of its ACHVILIES. ... ... ... | 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more of
the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI the reasons for
the arganization's position that its supporfeo‘ orgaorzaz‘:on(s) would have engaged in these activities but for the
organization's involvement . . X i N 1 L2 R oo | I -

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majonly of the officers, directors, or trustees of
each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI . . . s LS ceeo....| 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of its
supported organizations? /f 'Yes,' describe in Part Vi the role played by the organization in this regard. ................ | 3b

BAA TEEAD405L 10/12/15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 WOMEN DELIVER, INC

26-4462256 Page 6

[Part V. [Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1

D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on November 20, 1970, See instructions. All
other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

= -1 1o 1 5 {7 y eoTe ] ] B of ] o [ S DO

Recoveries of prior-year distributions. ........... ... ...

Other gross income (see instructions). ... ... .. ... . . ..

Add INEs 1 ANP0UGN 3w v s i s s e DR A T

Depreciation and depletion .. ............. ... ... . ... ... .. ....

Ul B w| N =

|| W N =

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for
production of income (see instructions). . e

@

Other expenses (see instructions). .

oo~

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4)

Section B — Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short
tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities.. ................. o

la

b Average monthly cash balances .. ...... ... .o

1b

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets........................... ... ..

1c

d Total (add lines Ta, Th, and T€) .. ...t

1d

e Discount claimed for blockage or other

factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets. ....................

wim

Subtract line 2 from line 1d..

w

o

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). .

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)...................

MU RE By O3B s s i o N R T A A A

Recoveries of prior-year distributions. . ... ........ ... ...

| d| (WL,

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7to line 6) ... ... .oviit i

WINd|oy || B

Section C — Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A). . ............

Enter 85% of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

EntergreaterofEmeZorIme3.......,_,_...._..__._...___.....__......._._...._

INEBIME BX ITPOSEH T PIIOT WEA o v it i s S s

s jw N =

| Bw| N =

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency
temporary reduction (see instructions) .. ... ...

6

~J

D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type Ill supporting organization

(see instructions).

BAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 ~ WOMEN DELIVER, INC

26-4462256 Page 7

[PartV_ [Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D — Distributions

Current Year

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes. .

Amounts paid to perform activity that drrectly furthers exempt purposes of supported organrzatrens

in excess of income from activity . .

Administrative expenses paid to accompllsh exempl purposes of supported orgamzatrons

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets. .

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval requrred)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI), See instructions. .

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. .

Distributions to attentive supported organrzatlens to which the organlzatron 13 responsive (prowde details

in Part VI). See instructions .

Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6. ... ..

Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount ... .o

Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

(@

Excess

Distributions

(i), ;li;ii)
Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2015 Amount for 2015

Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line6......... .. ..

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2015 (reasonable
cause required — see instructions). ................. .

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2015

a

b

c

d From 2013 .

e From 2014 .

f Total of lines 3a through e.

g Applied to underdrstrrbutrons ofprioryears......................

h Applied to 2015 distributable amount. . .. .......... ... ... . .....

i Carryover from 2010 not applied (see instructions). ..............

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3ifrom 3f.................

4

Distributions for 2015 from Section D,
line 7:

a Applied to underdistributions of prioryears......................

b Applied to 2015 distributable amount. . .............. ... o

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from&................. ...

5

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2015, if any.
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount greater than
zero, see instructions). . . e

Remaining underdistributions for 2015, Subtract lines 3h and 4b
from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see instructions). .

Excess distributions carryover to 2016, Add lines 3j and 4¢.. . . ..

Breakdown of line 7:

b

C Excess from2013...................

d Excess from2014. . ... ... .. ... ...

e Excess from 2015, . ... . ... . ... ..

BAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015 WOMEN DELIVER, INC 26-4462256 Page 8
Part VI SuPpIem_entaI Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b;Part Ill, line 12: Part IV,
Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1;
Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1¢; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

PART Il, LINE 10 - OTHER INCOME

NATURE AND SOURCE 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011
FOREIGN EXCHANGE GAIN $ 8,755.
OTHER INCOME $ 117,298. § 21,819.
FOREIGN EXCHANGE LOSS $ -402,771. -226,717.
TOTAL $ -402,771. $ -109,419. § 21,819. § 8,755. § 0.

BAA TEEAQ408L 1011215 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015



Schedule B OMB No. 1545-0047

o EL, Schedule of Contributors 2015
Deparmentofths Treasiny » Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

Internal Revenue Service * Information ahout Schedule B (Form 930, 990-EZ, 9%0-PF) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization Employer identification b
WOMEN DELIVER, INC 26-4462256
Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c) 3 ) (enter number) organization

|:| 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
I:l 527 political organization

Form 990-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
D 4947 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

|:| For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the regulations
under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that
received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i)
Form 990, Part VIII, line Th, or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational
purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts [, Il, and Il

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than
$1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious,
charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization hecguse
it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year .. ... »

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or
990-PF), but it must answer 'No' on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF,
Part |, line 2, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)

TEEADIQIL 10427115



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)

Page

1 of

Name of organization

Employer identification number

WOMEN DELIVER, INC 26-4462256
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space Is needed.
a b C d
Nu(mg:ver Name, al:ll:lre(ss). and ZIP + 4 Tgl)ai Type of c(or)uribution
contributions
1 UNFPA Person
T [ T S T S R S S R S e S R Payroll D
1605 THIRD AVENCE PP ____ 300,000.| Noncash [ ]
Complete Part Il fi
INEW YORK, 28071 SPAIN_____________________ foneash contnbutions)
(aL (b) (c) (d) ,
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
2__ |DANIDA - MIN. OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS Faman
_____ Payroll D
IASIATISK PLADS 2 ________________________ (5  2,876,330.| Noncash [ |
COPENHAGEN, _ 1448 DENVARK __________________ Coreaan Sonbuiansd
(a) (b) (c) d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
3__ |JOHN/CATHERINE MACARTHUR FOUNDATION Persan
“““““““““““““““ Payroll [ ]
LIAL DRARBIRN BT s s e sl 250,000.| Noncash [ ]
Complete Part Il fo
..C_HI_C_AE'Q!_ FLO0003 o e ;oncapsh contributiorrls,)
b c d
Nu{rﬁ{)er Name, addre(ssz, and ZIP + 4 TS)tJaI Type of c(ogltribulian
contributions
4 |JOHNSON & JOHNSON FAMILY FDN. Parsen
R i S e R e e Payroll D
|1_JOHNSON_& JOHNSON PLAZA _ _ ___ _______ ______[S_____ 358,000.| Noncash [ ]
NEW BRUNSWICK, NJ 08933 ___________________ G Sonbitioss
GL (b) (c) (2} J—_—
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
5 BAYER Person
B | e R Payroll [ ]
555 WHITEPLAINS ROAD |8 643,204 | Noncash [
Complete Part |l f
| TARRYTOWN, NY 10591 __ __________________ FonGast, Contbutons)
(a) (b) (©) dy
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
6__ |SWEDISH INT'L DEV. COOP. AGENCY Person
Payroll D
\VISBORGSALLEN 4 __ _ _ _____________________|°_____ 358,485.| Noncash [ |

VISBY, SE 621 SWEDEN

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

BAA
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)

Name of organization

Page

2 of

WOMEN DELIVER, INC

2 of Partl

Employer identification number

26-4462256

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

Nugﬂz:uer

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

Tou

contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

BILL & MELINDA GATES FOUNDATION

1,500,000

Person

Payroll [ |
Noncash D

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

Tgi}a |

(d)
Type of contribution
contributions

NEW VENTURE FUND

Person

X]
Payroll D

Noncash D

X 750, 000.

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

ool

(d)
Type of contribution
contributions

NLI(F?I{)EI’

CAPITAL FOR GOOD

Person

X]
Payroll D

Noncash D

250,000

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

TS0

(d)
Type of contribution
contributions

=
I=}

Nus':i:er

OTTAWA, K1A 0G2, CANADA

Person

X]
Payroll D

720,892.| Noncash D

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Toul

(d)
Type of contribution
contributions

Person

[]
[]

Noncash D

Payroll

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(c) d
Total Type of contribution
contributions

BAA

Person

[]

Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part Il for

noncash contributions.)

TEEAQ7O2L 101215

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015) Page 1 to 1 ofPartll

Name of organization Employer identification number
WOMEN DELIVER, INC 26-4462256
Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
(a) No. o (b) ) (c) | (d) .
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estlmate} Date received
Part| (see instructions
N/ ]
I U N
(a) No. o (b) . (c) . (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | (see instructions)
N SO S
(a) No. o o (b) . (© (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estlmate; Date received
Part | (see instructions
S N VS
(a) No. o (b) , () . (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or es!lmate; Date received
Part| (see instructions
N U A
(a) No. - (b) ) (c) (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate Date received
Part | (see instructions
IS O
(a) No. . (b) . () (d) .
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estlmate; Date received
Part | (see instructions
e b corm——

BAA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)

TEEAD703L 1012115



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)

Page 1 to 1 of Partlll

Name of organization

WOMEN DELIVER,

INC

Employer identification number

26-4462256

[Partlll | Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8),
or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor, Complete columns (a) through () and

the following line entry. For organizations completing Part |Il, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.). ........... ®§ N/A
Use duplicate copies of Part Ill if additional space is needed. — ~— 777777
(a) by (c) . U )
Ng. frc;m Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
art
N/A .
(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
a b () . Lo
Ng. i:tolm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
a

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

(e)
Transfer of gift

(a)
No. from
Part |

b

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

()
Transfer of gift

No. from
Part |

b)

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

(e)
Transfer of gift

BAA

Sche
TEEAQ704L 1012015

dule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)



OMEB No. 15450047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

(Form 990) > Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, 201 5
PartIV, line 6, 7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

* Attach to Form 990.

Depariment of the Treasury > Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
WOMEN DELIVER, INC 26-4462256

Part | |0rganizati_ons Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend of year................

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year). . .. . ..

Aggregate value of grants from (during year) . ... ... ..

Aggregate value atend of year.............

L5 B R L S

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?. . ......................... I:l Yes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private Denefil? .

Part I [Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.qg., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat HPreservation of a certified historic structure
Freservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

[ ]Yes D No

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservationeasements............................ ...t 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements..........................................| 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in@).............| 2¢

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register......... .. ; 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year ™

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,

and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?. . . ... ... i DYes No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
-

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
~5

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170¢h)(4)(B) (i)
and section 170(M)@)B)(?. ... ool || Yes [[]No

9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in ifs revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

|Part Ill |Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part XlII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Formi 990, Part VIl lINe Vow s snvvimononsmnasma i 1o seies srs i d s P9

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X.......................00. T N T S e s S

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VL, 1INe T ..ot e 8

b Asséts iincluded in Formi 990, Pait Xuvv s wsens murmse s mmim sy s s e s v ™8
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301L 0B/03/15 Schedule D (Form 990) 2015




Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 WOMEN DELIVER, INC 26-4462256 Page 2
[Part Il |Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research Other

c Preservation for future generations

4 Erm{!(}:t(ei”a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
ar

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?.. .. ... D Yes D No

Part IV ,Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes on Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent trustee, custodian or other |ntermed|ary for contributions or other assets not |nc|uded
on Form 990, Part X?. . . . . D Yes D No

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XItI and Cemplete the foIIowmg table

Amount
c Beginning balance. . ... ... 1
d Additions during the year. . ... ... ... | 1d
e Distributions during the year. . ... i | e
f Ending balance. . .. R T T g 1f
2a Did the Drganlzatlen |nc|ude an amount on Form 990 Partx Isne 21 for esCcrow or cust0d|al accounthablllty? : .DYes No
b If "Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on PartXiII,..,...........,____.H

[Part V_|[Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (h) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance. . .. ..

b Contributions. . ........... ... ..

c Net investment earmngs galns
and losses . i :

d Grants or schofarsmps .........

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs .................

f Administrative expenses.......

g End of year balance .

2 Provide the estrmated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment * %
b Permanent endowment *» %
c Temporarily restricted endowment * %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes No
(i) Unrelated OrOAMIZANONS: 1 s orsiemm sy b et s st AR PR s s e S et n | SAL)
(ii) related organizations. . e A s FORI )
b If "Yes' on line 3a(ii), are the related orgamzahons I|5ted as requ1red on Schedule F%”J T e ] s 1

4 Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

[Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation

Taland. ... ... ...
bBuildings............ ..

¢ Leasehold improvements. . ............... .. 9,505. 9,505, 0.
d Equipment . .

e Other . n 8,557 S 137 420.

Total. Add lines 1a throuqh 1e (Cotumn (d) must equaf Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.). .................... > 420.

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2015

TEEA3302L 101215



Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 WOMEN DELIVER, INC 26-4462256 Page 3

[Part VIl | Investments — Other Securities. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category {including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives. . ........... ... .. . .. . ... .. ...

(2) Closely-held equity interests. . ... ... ...... ...

(3) Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 12.). . . ™

Part VIl | Investments — Program Related. N/A
L Complete if the orggﬂizahon answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

)

@

3

@

()]

6

@)

(8)

9

a9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) ling 13.} . . ™|

[Part IX | Other Assets. o N/A ) )
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

Q)

2

(3)

@

©)

(&)

7)

(8)

&)

(0

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 15.). .. ... e ™

Part X | Other Liabilities. _ )
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 111, See Form 990, Part X, line 25

(a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes
(2) FUNDS HELD FOR OTHERS 46.
3
@
(5)
(6)
)
8)
9)
(10
an
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) fine 25.). ... .. » 46.

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's liability for uncertain
tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIll..................................SEE PART XIII [X]

BAA TEEA3303L 06/03/15 Schedule D (Form 930) 2015



Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 WOMEN DELIVER, INC 26-4462256 Page 4
[Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements. ................................. | 1 8,914,564,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments. .. ..............................| 2a -18,418.

b Donated services and use of facilities. ... ...................................| 2b

¢ Recoveries of prioryear gramts oo . cii v s e v riiadiii i | 2e

d Other (Describe in Part XIILY ........ ... R R R s ey 2

e Add lines 2a through 2d. . CEEER—— - R R R R B RRN SEN N . L -18,418.
3 SubtraciImeZefroml1ne1 S ST S Tt AT A (oot S (9 8,932,982.
4  Amounts included on Form 990 Part VI, Ilne 12 but noi on Imel

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b.............. | 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIILY . ... ... ... ... .. ... ... . . . . i ... | 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b . e | B
5 Total revenue. Add lme53and dc (Thfs must equafForm 990 ParH hne F2) ............................ 5 8,932,982,

[Part XIl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements .............. ... ... ... ... |1 3,248,503,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities. . ......................................| 2a

b Prior year adjustments. ................ ... ... . ... .. ..ciciie.| 2b

c Other losses. . .. S Ry S 0 0 O S R (O L

dOther(DescrlbemF‘artXIII) S O R R R N N (. |

e Add lines 2a through 2d. . e 2e
3 SubtractllneZEfromlme1 e | 3 3,248,503.
4 Amounts included on Form 990 Part IX Ilne 25 but not on I:r:e1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 7b..............| 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XILY . .coooiiiviiiniiviiiviiiiiiniiisivaiiviisason. | 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4h. . T —— - -
5 Total expenses. Add lmesSand 4c (Th;smusfequaJ'Form 990 Parrf r‘me 18) ........................... 5 3,248,503.

[Part XIli[ Supplemental information.,

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X - FIN 48 FOOTNOTE

WOMEN DELIVER HAS EVALUATED THE RECOGNITION REQUIREMENTS FOR UNCERTAIN INCOME TAX
POSITIONS AS REQUIRED BY ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA, WITH NO CUMULATIVE EFFECT ADJUSTMENT REQUIRED. INCOME TAX
BENEFITS ARE RECOGNIZED FOR INCOME TAX POSITIONS TAKEN OR EXPECTED TO BE TAKEN IN A
TAX RETURN, ONLY WHEN IT IS DETERMINED THAT THE INCOME TAX POSITION WILL
MORE-LIKELY-THAN-NOT BE SUSTAINED UPON EXAMINATION BY TAXING AUTHORITIES.

ACCORDINGLY, WOMEN DELIVER HAS NOT RECORDED ANY RESERVES, OR RELATED ACCRUALS FOR
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2015

TEEA3304L 08/03(15



Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 WOMEN DELIVER, INC 26-4462256 Page 5
[Part XIll |Supplemental Information (continued)

PART X - FIN 48 FOOTNOTE (CONTINUED)
INTEREST AND PENALTIES FOR UNCERTAIN INCOME TAX POSITIONS AT DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND

2014.

BAA TEEA3305L 06/03/15 Schedule D (Form 990) 2015



SCHEDULE F
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

> Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.

* Information about Schedule F (Form 990) and its instructions is

*» Attach to Form 990.

at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB Mo. 1545-0047

2015

Open to Public
Inspection

Mame of the organization

WOMEN DELIVER, INC

Employer identification number

26-4462256

Part| | General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes'
on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

1 For grantmakers, Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other assistance,
the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? . .. Yes D No

2 Forgrantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other assistance outside the

United States.

PART V

3 Activities per Region. (The following Part |, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)

(a) Region

(b) Number of

(c) Number of

(d) Activities conducted in

(e) If activity listed in

f) Total

offices in the employees, region (by type) (e.qg., (d) is a program expenditures for
region agents, and fundraising, program service, describe and investments
independent services, investments, specific type of in region
contractors grants to recipients service(s) in region
in region located in the region)
(1) CARRIBEAN GRANT TO RECIPIENT 5,000.
(2) SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA GRANTS TO RECIPIENTS 10,000,
(3) SOUTH ASIA GRANT TO RECIPIENT 5,000,
RUSSIA AND
(4) NEIGHBORING STATE GRANT TO RECIPIENT 5,000,
(5)
©)
)
(8)
)
(10)
amn
(12)
(13)
(14)
(15)
(16)
(17)
3aSub-total................ 25,000.
b Total from continuation
sheets to Part .. ........
C Totals (add lines 3a and 3b). . . 0 0 25,000.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

TEEA3501L 05/27N15

Schedule F (Form 990) 2015
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2015 WOMEN DELIVER, INC 26-4462256 Page 4
[Part IV |Foreign Forms

1 Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If 'Yes,' the
organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Properz‘y to a F ore:gn
Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926) . |:|Yes No

2 Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If 'Yes,' the organization may be
required to separately file Form 3520, Annual Return To Report Transactions with Forngn Trusts and Receipt
of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A Annual Information Return of Fore;gn Trust With a U.
Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520- A; do not file with Form 990). . e DYes No

3 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If ‘Yes,' the
organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To Certain
Foreign Corporations (see Instructions for Form B471). . ... oo e DYes No

4 Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a qualified
electing fund during the tax year? If 'Yes,' the organization may be required to file Form 8621, Information
Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Fore;gn Investment Company or Qualified Efecrmg Fund (see
Instructions for Form 8621). . DYes No

5 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If 'Yes,' the
organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect to Certain Foreign
Partnerships (see Instructions for FOrm 8865) .. . ... DYes No

6 Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year?
If "Yes,' the organization may be required to separatefy file Form 5713, International Boycoff E’eporr (see
Instructions for Form 5713, do not file with Form 990). . : s D Yes No

BAA TEEA3S05L 05/27115 Schedule F (Form 990) 2015



Schedule F (Form 990) 2015 WOMEN DELIVER, INC 26-4462256 Page 5
[Part V| Supplemental Information
Provide the information required by Part |, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part |, line 3, column (f)
(accounting method; amounts of investments vs. expenditures per region); Part II, line 1 (accounting
method); Part Ill (accounting method); and Part Ill, column (c) (estimated number of recipients), as
applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

PART |, LINE 2 - GRANTMAKERS EXPLANATION FOR MONITORING USE OF FUNDS QUTSIDE US

THE ORGANIZATION SCREENS APPLICATIONS FOR GRANT REQUESTS AND REQUIRES REGULAR

COMMUNICATIONS AND REPORTS OF ACTIVITIES AND OUTCOMES TO DOCUMENT THE USE OF GRANT

FUNDS.

BAA TEEA3504L 1012015 Schedule F (Form 990) 2015



SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMBIG. 1345007

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 201 5
* Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service * Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Mame of the organization

Employer identification number

WOMEN DELIVER, INC 26-4462256
|Part l] Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes | No
1 a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990, Part
VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
D First-class or charter travel D Housing allowance or residence for personal use
D Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence
|:| Tax indemnification and gross-up payments D Health or social club dues or initiation fees
[ ] Discretionary spending account [ ]Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If 'No,' complete Part [ll toexplain................ | 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked inline 1a?. ................. .| 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing crganization used to establish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part |11
Compensation committee [ ] written employment contract
D Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . ... 4a X
h Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? .. ... ... ... ... .. ... ... .. .. ... 4b X
c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? ... ... .. R - ¥ X
If "Yes' to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III
Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
T 0 ol | (Lo e e L RO B - X
bAnyreiatedorgamzahon? s N e N N SO SVUUOUTUO VOO, | T . 1 . X
If "Yes' to line 5a or 5b, describe in F’art ||I
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
a The Organization . . .. .. .. e e i .| Ba X
b Any related arganizalion? . .. ... i | BB X
If "Yes' on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the orgamzahon provlde any non-fixed
payments not described on lines 5 and 67 If "Yes,' describe in Part III. . . P A 4 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exceplron described in Regulatmns section 53.4958- 4(a)(3)"
If "Yes,' describe in Part Il SRS R e e | B X
9 If'Yes' to line 8, did the orgamzation also follow the rebuttable presumphon procedure described in Regulatmns
sectlon5349586(c) S R s R e s s | D
BAA For Paperwork Reductlon Act Notice, see the [nstructlons for Form 990 Schedule J (Form 990) 2015

TEEA410TL 10/26/15
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ ER R E

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 5
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury > Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Mame of the arganization Employer identification number

WOMEN DELIVER, INC 26-4462256

FORM 990, PART I, SUMMARY, LINE 1

WHEN THE WORLD INVESTS IN GIRLS AND WOMEN, EVERYBODY WINS. AS A LEADING, GLOBAL
ADVOCATE FOR GIRLS" AND WOMEN’S HEALTH, RIGHTS AND WELLBEING, WOMEN DELIVER BRINGS
TOGETHER DIVERSE VOICES AND INTERESTS TO DRIVE PROGRESS IN MATERNAL, SEXUAL AND
REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH RIGHTS, AND GENDER EQUALITY. WE BUILD CAPACITY, SHARE SOLUTIONS
AND FORGE PARTNERSHIPS, TOGETHER CREATING COALITIONS, COMMUNICATION AND ACTION THAT
SPARK POLITICAL COMMITMENT AND INVESTMENT IN GIRLS AND WOMEN.

FORM 990, PART lll, LINE 1 - ORGANIZATION MISSION

WOMEN DELIVER’S MISSION IS TO PROMOTE AND ADVANCE THE HEALTH RIGHTS AND WELLBEING OF
GIRLS AND WOMEN. IT CONVENES A GLOBAL CONFERENCE EVERY THREE YEARS AND SERVES AS A
GLOBAL SOURCE OF INFORMATION FOR ADVOCACY AND ACTION. IT BELIEVES IN PARTNERSHIPS,
COLLABORATION, AND SOLUTIONS AND SEEKS TO CONNECT INDIVIDUALS, CORPORATIONS, AND
ORGANIZATIONS THAT CAN AND WILL MAKE A DIFFERENCE.

FORM 990, PART Ill, LINE 4A - PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS

GLOBAL ADVOCACY - CORE ADVOCACY PRIORITIES IN 2015 CENTERED ARQUND THE NEGOTIATION
AND ADOPTION OF THE SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT GOALS (SDGS), ENSURING THAT GIRLS, WOMEN,
AND YOUNG PEOPLE RECEIVE THE ATTENTION THEY DESERVE IN THE SDGS; DEVELOPMENT OF THE
NEW GLOBAL STRATEGY FOR WOMEN’S, CHILDREN’S AND ADOLESCENTS' HEALTH; THE BROADER
POST-2015 DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK; AND A BIG PUSH AROUND GENDER EQUALITY AND GIRLS AND
SPORT. WOMEN DELIVER INITIATED SEVERAL ACTIVITIES AND PARTICIPATED IN KEY MEETINGS,
CONSULTATIONS, AND EVENTS; ALL WHICH PRESENTED AN OPPORTUNITY TO ADVOCATE FOR THE
HEALTH, RIGHTS, AND WELLBEING OF GIRLS AND WOMEN, WITH A SPECIFIC EMPHASIS ON GENDER
EQUALITY AND SRHR. WOMEN DELIVER ALSO BEGAN PLANNING A MULTI-ISSUE INTEGRATED
ADVOCACY CAMPAIGN TO CHANGE THE NARRATIVE ON GIRLS AND WOMEN AND ACCELERATE THE
ACHIEVEMENT OF THE SDGS - DELIVER FOR GOOD. IT IDENTIFIED 12 KEY INVESTMENTS TO

ACCELERATE GENDER EQUALITY, AND PROGRESS NOT ONLY FOR GIRLS AND WOMEN, BUT FOR ALL.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4S0IL 10/12/15 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2015)



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Page 2

MName of the organization Employer identification number

WOMEN DELIVER, INC 26-4462256

FORM 990, PART Ill, LINE 4A - PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS

WOMEN DELIVER WITH SEVERAL PARTNERS RESEARCHED EACH INVESTMENT, COMPILING THE
EVIDENCE 2015 WAS AN EXTREMELY BUSY AND PRODUCTIVE YEAR REGARDING PLANNING OF THE
2016 GLOBAL WOMEN DELIVER CONFERENCE IN COPENHAGEN, DENMARK. MAJOR HIGHLIGHTS
INCLUDE THE LAUNCH OF THE WD2016.0RG WEBSITE, CONFIRMATIONS OF SUPPORT FROM MULTIPLE
DONORS AND SPONSORS, A SUCCESSFUL SCHOLARSHIP PROCESS, AS WELL AS COMMITMENTS TO
PARTICIPATE AND TO SPEAK FROM HIGH-LEVEL VIPS.

FORM 990, PART Iil, LINE 4B - PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS

YOUTH INITIATIVE - 1IN DECEMBER 2015, THE WOMEN DELIVER'S YOUNG LEADERS PROGRAM WAS
NAMED AS ONE OF FOUR TOP MODEL YOUTH LEADERSHIP PROGRAMS IN INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT. WOMEN DELIVER INCREASED THE NUMBER OF ITS YOUNG LEADERS IN MAY 2015
THROUGH A GLOBAL COMPETITIVE PROCESS BY SELECTING 200 NEW YOUNG LEADERS TO ADD TO
THE 2013 COHORT OF 100 AND 2010 COHORT OF 100. NEW YOUNG LEADERS TOOK TWO
FACILITATED THREE-MONTH E-COURSES, DEVELOPED SPECIFICALLY TO HONE THEIR SKILLS AND
INCREASE THEIR KNOWLEDGE AND EASE IN TALKING ABOUT SEXUAL AND REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH
AND RIGHTS AND GENDER EQUALITY. 1IN 2015, WOMEN DELIVER REVISED BOTH E-COURSES,
EXPANDING THE CONTENT TO REFLECT THE CHANGES IN INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT. IN SUMMER
2015, WOMEN DELIVER FORMALLY LAUNCHED A YOUNG LEADERS' SPEARKERS BUREAU TO AMPLIFY THE
YOUTH VOICE GLOBALLY. THE SPEAKERS’ BUREAU GOES BEYOND FILLING REQUESTS FOR YOUNG
LEADERS TO SPEAK, OF WHICH SEVERAL DOZENS ARE RECEIVED BY WOMEN DELIVER EACH YEAR.
STAFF MATCH KEY DEVELOPMENT EVENTS WITH THE SKILLS AND INTERESTS OF YOUNG LEADERS.
OVER ITS FIRST SIX MONTHS, 25 YOUNG LEADERS RECEIVED FULL OR PARTIAL SPONSORSHIPS
FROM WOMEN DELIVER TO SPEAK AT VARIQUS HIGH-LEVEL EVENTS, INCLUDING THE, UNGA,
MATERNAL HEATH TASK FORCE CONFERENCE, AND THE REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH SUPPLIES

COALITION. WOMEN DELIVER HELPED WITH THE TALKING POINTS FOR 35 PRESENTATIONS.

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015)
TEEA4902L 10M12115



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015 Page 2

Mame of the crganization Employer identification number

WOMEN DELIVER, INC 26-4462256

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - FORM 990 REVIEW PROCESS

990 IS SENT OUT VIA EMAIL BEFORE IT IS SUBMITTED. BOARD MEMBERS ARE ASKED TO REVIEW
AND RAISE ANY QUESTIONS OR CONCERNS, AND TO NOTE VIA EMAIL THAT THEY HAVE REVIEWED
AND AGREE WITH THE CONTENTS.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C - EXPLANATION OF MONITORING AND ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS

TO ENSURE WOMEN DELIVER'S DIRECTORS AND STAFF DO NOT ENGAGE IN ACTIVITIES

THAT REPRESENT A CONFLICT OF INTEREST, ANNUAL REVIEWS ARE CONDUCTED. THESE INCLUDE:
1. A REVIEW OF CONTRACTS UNDERTAKEN BY THE VICE PRESIDENT TO ENSURE THERE IS NO
CONFLICT OF INTEREST.

2. ANNUAL NOTICE TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY STAFF WITH A REQUIRED WRITTEN
RETURN BY EMAIL OR LETTER THAT THE INDIVIDUAL DOES NOT HAVE ANY INTEREST THAT COULD
GIVE RISE TO A CONFLICT OF INTEREST.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15A - COMPENSATION REVIEW & APPROVAL PROCESS - CEO & TOP MANAGEMENT
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ANNUALLY REVIEWS THE PERFORMANCE OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR.

A STANDARDIZED FORM IS SENT TO THE BOARD MEMBERS BY THE CHAIR, WHO MEETS IN
EXECUTIVE SESSION OR IN DISCUSSION VIA EMAIL TO DISCUSS THE PERFORMANCE. ALL OTHER
STAFF ARE EVALUATED BY THEIR SUPERVISOR. EACH EMPLOYEE FILLS OUT A SELF-EVALUATION.
THE SUPERVISOR ALSO FILLS IN AN EVALUATION. ALL EVALUATIONS ARE FILED WITH HUMAN
RESOURCES AND SIGNED BY THE EMPLOYEE AND SUPERVISOR. ANNUAL SALARY RANGES ARE BASED
ON COMPENSATION SURVEY OF NEW YORK STATE NON-PROFITS.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 - OTHER ORGANIZATION DOCUMENTS PUBLICLY AVAILABLE

THE GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, POLICIES,FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, FEDERAL TAX RETURN AND
ANNUAL REPORT ARE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC ON OUR WEBSITE AT

WWW. WOMENDELIVER. ORG.

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015)
TEEA4SOZL 10/12/15



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Page 2

Mame of the organization Employer identification number

WOMEN DELIVER, INC 26-4462256

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G
OTHER FEES FOR SERVICES

(B) (B) (C) (D)
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT FUND-
TOTAL SERVICES & GENERAT, RAISING
CONSULTING EXPENSES 522,861. 516, 688. 6,173.
TOTAL § 522,861. $§ 516,688. $§ 6, 1735 S 0.
BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2015)

TEEA4902L 101215



Form 8868 (Rev 1-2014) Page 2
® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il and check this box, . i e w i L}—EJ
Note, Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868
® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on page 1).
|[Partll | Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Name of exempl organization or other filer, see insiructions. Employer identificalion number (EIN) or
Type or
print WOMEN DELIVER, INC 26-4462256
MNumber, street, and reom or suite number. If a P.Q. box, see instructions, Social securily number (SSN)
Fil th
due datelor |BCA WATSON RICE LLP
fingyour * |5 PENN PLAZA, 15TH FL

instructions. Cily, town or past office, state, and ZIP code, For a foreign address, see instructions,

NEW YORK, NY 10001-1810

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return). .......................... m
Apppllcatlon Rgélaren Api‘[.:llcatlon R(?;Lél;“l
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01

Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 1
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

® The books are inthe care of »  GSTNA SAMSON

Telephone No, » {646) 695-9100 BawlNOL B o momae g }
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United Slates, check this box, .. ... ™
® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN). . .. . |f this is for the
whole group, check this box... ™ D . fitis for part of the group, check this box » and attach a list with the names and EINs of all

members the extension is for.

4 | request an additional 3-month extension of time until 11/15 , 20 16.
For calendar year 2015 , or other tax year beginning _ _ , 20 . and ending , 20
6 If the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return D Final return

Change in accounting period
7 State in detail why you need the extension... ADDITIONAL TIME IS NEEDED TO GATHER ALL THE INFORMATION

8a If this application is for Forms 990-BL., 990-PF, 990- T 4720 or 6069 enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits, See instructions . 8alS

b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069 enter any refundable credits and estrmaled
tax payments made. [nclude any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount pa|d

previously with Form 8868 . ; i vy | GBS
¢ Balance due, Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form |f requlred by uslng
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. . 8¢|S

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part Il only.

correct, and completle, & n aulhgrized to prepare this form,

/ A—-— Tite » CPA Dalgs 7//;/ /6

BAA \ Form 8868 (Rev 1-2014)

Under penalties of perjury, idu:f r that | have examined Lhis form including accompanying schedules and slatements, and to he bes! of my knowledge and beliel, it is lrue,
I

Signature P

FIFZ0502L 1213113
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BCA Watson Rice LLP Now York, WY 1000 Fasemi. 212683 6031

Certified Public Accountants and Advisors www.bcawatsonrice.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Women Deliver, Inc.
New York, New York

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Women Deliver, Inc., which
comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the related
statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended and the
related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

An Independently Owned Member, McGladrey Alliance



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ~ CONTINUED

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Women Deliver, Inc. as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Supplementary Information in Relation to Financial Statements as a Whole

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The accompanying supplementary information is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole,

New York, New York

April 20, 2016 BCA Walorr Rco LLP



WOMEN DELIVER, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

Assets

Cash (Note 3)
Receivables from (Note 4):
United Nations agencies
Foundations and trusts
Foreign governments, net
General contributors
Investment in common stocks (Note 5)
Property and equipment, net (Note 6)
Other assets (Note 7)

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Funds held for others

Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted (Note 8)

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

See notes to financial statements,

2015 2014
$ 5,219,475 $ 528,091
10,000 32,175
985,778 .
2,954,294 4,739,345
1,064,030 82,380
134,285 152,703
420 2,791
913,430 109,425

$11,281,712

$ 5,646,910

$ 100,673 $ 114,619
46 17,359

100,719 131,978
809,971 513,800
10,371,022 5,001,132
11,180,993 5,514,932
$11,281,712 $ 5,646,910




WOMEN DELIVER, INC.
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

2015 2014
Temporarily Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
Support and Revenues
United Nations agencies $ 32,143 § 277,857 § 310,000 $ - § 195203 § 195,203
Foreign governments 162,266 3,842,961 4,005,227 - 4,459,102 4,459,102
Foundations and trusts 285,522 2,743,939 3,029,461 81,000 75,000 156,000
Corporations 86,927 914,277 1,001,204 - E i
General contributors 96,937 - 06,937 110,676 249,198 359,874
Foreign exchange loss (402,771) - (402,771)  (226,717) - (226,717)
Interest and dividends 1,851 - 1,851 1,038 - 1,038
Conference revenue 891,073 - 891,073 . = -
Other income (18,418) - (18,418) 149,425 - 149,425
1,135,530 7,779,034 8,914,564 115,422 4,978,503 5,093,925
Net assets released from
restrictions (Note 9) 2,409,144 (2,409,144) - 3,230,740 (3,230,740) -
Total Support and Revenues 3,544,674 5,369,890 8,914,564 3,346,162 1,747,763 5,093,925
Expenses
Program Services
Global advocacy and
information sharing 2,886,678 - 2,886,678 2,039,960 - 2,039,960
Catapult - - - 1,265,967 - 1,265,967
Total Program Services 2,886,678 - 2,886,678 3,305,927 - 3,305,927
Supporting Services
Management and general 292,410 - 292,410 676,340 - 676,340
Fundraising 69,415 - 69,415 189,530 - 189,530
Total Supporting Services 361,825 - 361,825 865,870 - 865,870
Total Expenses 3,248,503 - 3,248,503 4,171,797 - 4,171,797
Changes in Net Assets 296,171 5,369,890 5,666,061 (825,635) 1,747,763 922,128
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 513,800 5,001,132 5,514,932 1,339,435 3,253,369 4,592,804
Net Assets, End of Year $809,971 $10,371,022 $11,180,993 $513,800 $5,001,132 $5,5 14,932

See notes to financial statements,

il
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WOMEN DELIVER, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Changes in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets

to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:

Bad debts
Discount on receivables
Depreciation and amortization
Unrealized foreign exchange loss
Unrealized gain on investment in common stocks
Deccrease (increase) in:
Receivables
Due from Catapult, Inc.
Other assets
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Funds held for others

Total adjustments
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities
Cash, Beginning of Year

Cash, End of Year

See notes to financial statements.

2015 2014
$ 5,666,061 $ 922,128
880 306,298
457,541 249,601
2,371 2,687
210,171 198,050
18,418 (32,128)
(828,794) (2,893,758)
- (101,211)
(804,005) (76,908)
(13,946) (90,884)
(17,313) (653,512)
(974,677) (3,091,765)
4,691,384 (2,169,637)
528,091 2,697,728

$ 5,219,475

$ 528,091



WOMEN DELIVER, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE AND NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

As a leading global advocacy organization, Women Deliver has been able to fuel a
movement and attract and engage a broader group of stakeholders to join in its mission of
increasing investments — financial and political — in the health, rights, and wellbeing of
girls and women, especially maternal, sexual and reproductive health and rights, Women
Deliver’s strategic and targeted advocacy aims to galvanize political and financial
support among donors and decision-makers globally and locally to create positive change
for girls and women.

Underlying all our work is that sexual and reproductive health and rights is fundamental
for gender equality and progress for girls and women. A key strategy is vision alignment
among sectors as a pathway to bring together diverse stakeholders from different sectors
such as health, education, nutrition, economics, rights, etc. to improve the lives of girls
and women — and thereby improve the lives of everyone.

Over 2015 the direction of the program has solidified, and staff, programs, and funding
have expanded. Key accomplishments of Women Deliver were:

o Support in the development of the Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) in order to
make them matter most to girls and women — the drivers of development — through
advisory roles, leading consultative processes, input into global initiatives and
processes, and a focused theme of the 2016 Women Deliver Global Conference

e New allies and new sectors engaged, including in sports, health, and gender equality

e Youth voices and inclusion amplified in global and national processes — and an
additional 200 Young Leaders in 94 countries recruited and trained in advocacy on
SRHR and SDGs

e Planned program and logistics for the largest conference on the health, rights, and
wellbeing of girls and women in the past decade

o Transition, including strengthened and expanded staff and leadership group at
Women Deliver

Global Advocacy

Core advocacy priorities in 2015 centered around the negotiation and adoption of the
SDGs, ensuring that girls, women, and young people receive the attention they deserve in
the SDGs; development of the new Global Strategy for Women’s, Children’s and
Adolescents’ Health; the broader post-2015 development framework; and a big push
around girls and sport. Women Deliver initiated several activities and participated in key
meetings, consultations, and events; all which presented an opportunity to advocate for
the health, rights, and wellbeing of girls and women. Among the year’s highlights were:
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WOMEN DELIVER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

1. ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE AND NATURE OF ACTIVITIES — CONTINUED

Global Advocacy — Continued

Key Activities

Deliver for Good/Impact Investments for Girls and Women: In 2015, Women Deliver
applied a gender lens to the Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) and identified 12
critical investments — political and financial — in girls and women that will bring high
returns for women and for societies in decades to come. It laid the groundwork for a new
communication and advocacy campaign, initiated by Women Deliver, to mobilize multi-
sector allies, change the narrative around girls and women, and fuel the concrete SDG
implementation at global and country level. The campaign will launch at the 4™ Women
Deliver Global Conference in 2016.

Girl Power in Play: Using the backdrop of the FIFA Women’s World Cup in Canada in
2015, Women Deliver initiated a big advocacy push around girls and sports, which
included the convening of a symposium — Girl Power in Play — in June in Ottawa of
160 high-level policymakers, advocates, athletes, and researchers, and a call to action to
support girls’ participation in sport. The event highlighted how sport empowers girls and
yields benefits that ripple across society and enhanced Women Deliver’s reach to new
constituencies and draw new stakeholders into the work on gender equality and SRHR,
Coverage of Girl Power in Play in an accompanying media campaign was highly
successful in traditional and social media outlets. In less than two months, 8.1 million
people were reached on Twitter; tweets reached Twitter timelines over 20 million times.
23 media pieces were published in 13 countries, as well as 3 opinion editorials including
The New York Times and The Guardian.

Integration of diabetes in pregnancy into maternal and newborn health: In the fall,
Women Deliver began a new initiative with the World Diabetes Foundation and its vast
network of partners to advocate and galvanize support for breaking down silos and
integrating gestational diabetes into the MNH continuum. Over two and half years,
Women Deliver will work largely at the global level, but also reach out to selected
countries through its media and events. This is part of a new strategy at Women Deliver to
bring attention to factors that influence maternal, newborn, sexual, and reproductive health.

Post-2015 SDGs Negotiations on the Means of Implementation and the Global
Strategy: Women Deliver participated in consultations around the “means of
implementation” and the SDG indicator development via our involvement on the
Women’s Major Group, Every Woman Every Child. Women Deliver provided input into
the indicators via various high-level consultations. Women Deliver formally re-
committed to supporting Every Woman Every Child and publically outlined strategic
commitments to the new Global Strategy for Women’s, Children’s and Adolescent’s
Health.
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WOMEN DELIVER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

1. ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE AND NATURE OF ACTIVITIES — CONTINUED
Global Advocacy — Continued

Key Advocacy Events

Women Deliver identifies event opportunities during the calendar year where it can
promote its message that when you invest in girls and women, everybody wins. Three
events take place each ycar at the United Nations in New York and attract thousands of
advocates and substantial media coverage.

Commission on the Status of Women (CSW59) 9-20 March 2015: The 59th session of
the Commission on the Status of Women took place at United Nations Headquarters in
New York from 9-20 March 2015. The main focus was on the Beijing Declaration and
Platform for Action. Women Deliver organized four events and was on hand at
approximately 45 side events, spreading the message that when you invest in girls and
women, everybody wins. :

The 48th Commission on Population and Development (CPD 48): CPD 48 took place
from 13-17 April 2015 at the United Nations. It was an opportunity to deliver key
messages and advocacy materials, as well as highlight the upcoming 2016 conference.
To kick off CPD, Women Deliver and the Permanent Missions of France and Cuba
hosted a high-level breakfast event, Young People’s Rights and Voices: The Core of the
World We Want.

UNGA: Women Deliver engaged in 80+ events during UNGA to highlight the role of
women as drivers of development and acceleration of the implementation of the SDGs,
promote youth engagement, as well as to increase interest in the upcoming Women
Deliver 2016 conference.

On September 23, Women Deliver co-hosted an event with FHI360, Johnson & Johnson
and Devex entitled: “The Next Generation of Development: Integrated Investments for
Youth.” The event, which brought together more than 150 influencers and leaders,
examined how strategically integrated investments in health, education, and economic
opportunities for youth can accelerate progress on the post-2015 global development
agenda.

On September 27, Women Deliver co-hosted an event with Johnson & Johnson entitled,
“How will Today’s Young Leaders Achieve the Global Goals?” The event featured a
series of round-robin discussions with young leaders from around the globe dedicated to
advancing RMNCAH and the empowerment of women and girls.

On September 29, Women Deliver co-hosted an event with UN Women and the Danish
Mission entitled, “Women Deliver — and much more than babies: How to Make the SDGs
Matter Most for Girls and Women.” The event, which was attended by more than 170
influencers, was designed to highlight gender equality and SRHR in the SDGS, and help
build a bridge between the Sustainable Development Summit and the Women Deliver
Conference in 2016.
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WOMEN DELIVER, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

1 ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE AND NATURE OF ACTIVITIES — CONTINUED

Global Advocacy — Continued

Key Advocacy Events — Continued

Throughout UNGA, Women Deliver featured content in the Global Goals Live Daily
Declivery, a digital newsletter curated by FHI360, Johnson & Johnson, Women Deliver
and Girls Globe. The newsletter was sent out daily during UNGA, to a listserv of over
20,000 people, including those attending the conference as well as others following the
events online.

In addition to the United Nations events Women Deliver senior leadership had 50+
speaking engagements around the globe at high level events.

Other

Women Deliver is an active member and contributor in over 20 working groups and
networks in order to elevate the issues affecting health, rights, and wellbeing of girls and
women. We are also a sought advisor. Examples of our 2015 participation, not already
referenced above, include:

e Clinton Global Initiative: Women Deliver is a Health Advisor to the Clinton Global
Initiative and was in 2015 asked to expand our role and serve as Gender Advisor and
overall Program Advisor as well.

e FIGO: Jill Sheffield, the founder of Women Deliver, was named chairperson for
FIGO’s Contraception Working Group. Women Deliver is also advising FIGO’s
Diabetes in Pregnancy Group

e PMNCH: Cecilia Garcia Ruiz, a Women Deliver Young Leader, was welcomed as a
member of the PMNCH board. Women Deliver helped lead the successful campaign
for a youth constituency in the PMNCH organizing structure. Katja Iversen serves as
an observer to the Board.

e Women’s Major Group: Women Deliver’s Director of Policy and Advocacy, Susan
Papp, participated in the Women’s Major Group — a formal group of civil society
organizations focused on issues impacting women. Under the auspices of this group,
Women Deliver has commented and participated in the post-2015 negotiations,
indicator review as well as the development of statements related to the Commission
on the Status of Women and Commission on Population and Development and the
monitoring and advocacy efforts surrounding these UN negotiations,

e World Bank: Women Deliver’s CEO Katja Iversen was in 2015 selected among
hundreds of CSO to be on the World Bank’s CSO Consultative Group on Health,
Nutrition and Population, the only CSO advisory group to the World Bank..

-10 -



WOMEN DELIVER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

L ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE AND NATURE OF ACTIVITIES — CONTINUED

Youth Programs

After five years of testing new methods of youth engagement, the Women Deliver Youth
Program kicked into high gear in 2015 with an expanded program. The Youth Program
received new and substantial funding, and its staff ecxpanded. The Women Deliver Youth
Program was named one of the top five programs in the world that support the next
generation of leaders,

A new cohort of Young Leaders: Out of nearly 850 applicants, Women Deliver
accepted 200 Young Leaders to participate in the three-year program. Women Deliver
received an additional 1,500 applications for youth scholarships to the Women Deliver
2016 Conference, of which 300 were chosen.

Orienting/Training of Young Leaders: The Young Leaders were ‘“on-boarded”
beginning May 1, 2015, using new online tools for the learning and interaction between
students and facilitators. Training for the Young Leaders consisted of two E-courses,
which were completed by December 2015,

New Publications: Women Deliver launched a new toolkit called “Respecting,
Protecting, and Fulfilling Our Sexual and Reproductive Health and Rights: A Toolkit for
Young Leaders.” The toolkit highlights key SRHR issues and provides numerous
resources to build youth advocates’” knowledge and capacity to take action, whether they
have been involved in the field for years or are brand new.

Speakers Bureau: Women Deliver launched its Speakers’ Bureau to promote the voice
of young people in international development through speaking engagements, media, and
appointment to Boards and Commissions. Young Leaders spoke at the World Health
Assembly, at events during United Nations General Assembly week, Global Maternal
Newborn Health Conference, and at the Reproductive Health Supplies Coalition
Membership Meeting, as well as others. Several WD Young Leaders were selected for
various UN commissions and advisory groups.

World Contraception Day Ambassadors Project: [n support of World Contraception
Day (WCD) and the Young Leaders Program, Women Deliver and Bayer HealthCare
began working on a joint three-year World Contraception Day Ambassadors Project. The
goal of the WCD Ambassadors project is to equip young people with the skills they need
to collect and share digital stories about young people’s SRHR and access to
contraception in their countries. The project includes a media and storytelling training, a
$5,000 seed grant, and advocacy opportunities for the Ambassadors to showcase their
work at the international level. Women Deliver selected five Young Leaders — one from
each region — as well as a former Bayer intern from the US, to be WCD Ambassadors.
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WOMEN DELIVER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

1. ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE AND NATURE OF ACTIVITIES — CONTINUED

Media and Communications

Media and communications efforts at Women Deliver in 2015 focused on increasing the
visibility of young people as key actors in global development, putting a gender lens on
the Sustainable Development Goals, highlighting the strengthened investment case for
girls and women, and profiling partners and their activities. Media and communications
at Women Deliver is both a strategic and support function to advocate for change on the
core issues, as well as a vehicle to promote Women Deliver’s work.

Key Activities

Website: Women Deliver greatly increased its web site presence in 2015 with 217,112
visitors. The majority of new visitors come to the website via Facebook and most often
visited the Young Leaders page (Deliver for Youth). Rounding out the top five most-
visited pages were conference scholarships for young leaders, International Women’s
Day journalist nominations, and the “About” section.

Women Deliver worked with a web design company to redesign womendeliver.org, with
a soft-launch set for March 2016 and hard-launch at the global conference. The new and
improved website will better highlight the work and mission of the organization, use the
newest technology and digital platforms, showcase the Young Leaders, and allow for
more community engagement and better coverage of news and events. This will be
aligned with a new digital strategy.

Social Media: Women Deliver ramped up its social media in 2015 as a way to engage
advocates and other in its work and issues, especially young people. Women Deliver
used Twitter to broadcasts its message and Facebook to build community, At the end of
2015, Facebook posts reached 1,728,804 people, and Women Deliver had 18,306 new
followers on Twitter — an increase of 15 percent since June 2015. New this year was
Instagram, and by the end of 2015, there were 2,000 followers, which equates to almost
176 new followers between June and December.

Newsletter: in 2015 Women Deliver revamped its monthly newsletter, which now
reaches more 14,000 people.

OP-ED Campaign: An orchestrated op-cd campaign with multiple op-ed in various
development focus media helped position Women Deliver as a leading organization when
it comes to youth engagement, leadership and young people’s sexual and reproductive
health and rights. It also helped position the 2016 conference as the place to be among
various stakeholders.

-12-



WOMEN DELIVER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

1. ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE AND NATURE OF ACTIVITIES — CONTINUED

Public-Private Enegagement

Women Deliver worked on private sector engagement via one-on-one meetings and
initiatives with members of its corporate forum — C Exchange. In addition, Women
Deliver met representatives from 20+ companies to cultivate new relationships and to
secure sponsorships for the conference. Private sector funding for Women Deliver
programs more than tripled.

Plans were made to convene the first Women Deliver invitation-only private sector pre-
conference 16 May 2016 together with BSR (a global non-profit business network), The
Dutch Government and Novo Nordisk. The meeting will convene 40-60 high-level
representatives from diverse private sector industries to discuss how companies can most
effectively support women’s empowerment and the achievement of the SDGs so they
matter most for girls and women.

Through strategic communication outreach, Women Deliver positioned itself in the
public eye, as an organization who believes in private sector involvement in
development.

Women Deliver 2016 Conference

2015 was an extremely busy and productive year regarding planning of the 2016 Global
Women Deliver Conference. Major highlights include the launch of the WD2016.org,
website, confirmations of support from multiple donors and sponsors, a successful
scholarship process, as well as commitments to participate and to speak from high-level
VIPs.

Key Activities

Conference Patron: Her Royal Highness Crown Princess Mary of Denmark’s, patron of
the 2016 Women Deliver Conference, participated in a big rallying event in Copenhagen
with more than 100 organizations that are working on Danish Women Deliver related
activities to take place in the month of May. She also participated in a Women Deliver
event during UN General Assembly and spoke about the 2016 conference on numerous
occasions.

Scholarships: Women Deliver received more than 5,200 scholarship applications and
awarded 723 travel scholarships to the conference. An amazing 10,000 people started an
application for the 50 media scholarships, and 700 completed.

Plenaries and Concurrent Sessions: The plenary program was nearly finalized,
including all plenary session topics and formats, Several plenary speakers confirmed
their participation. The concurrent session program also advanced with all session
organizers confirmed.

At the end of 2015, the number of registrations was tracking 45 percent ahead of
registrations at previous conferences.
w13 =



WOMEN DELIVER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

1

ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE AND NATURE OF ACTIVITIES — CONTINUED

Internal Changes

Throughout 2015, Women Deliver continued its transition of leadership as its founder,
Jill Sheffield, moved from management to strategic guidance and conference plenary
planning. Katja Iversen, Women Deliver’s Chief Executive Officer, led the organization
into this new phase of expansion of programs and reach. The transition has resulted in
changes to the internal structure, processes of the organization and expanded programs.
Women Deliver began its search for a Chief Operating Officer.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting and Presentation

The financial statements of Women Deliver are prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. Net assets, revenues and expenses are classified based on the
existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, the net assets of
Women Deliver and changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

Unresfricted net assets — Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily restricted net assets — Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that
may or will be met by actions of Women Deliver and/or the passage of time.

Permanently restricted net assets — Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions that
neither expire by passage of time nor can be fulfilled or otherwise removed by actions of
Women Deliver.

Currently, Women Deliver has no permanently restricted net assets.
Cash

Cash consists of checking and money market accounts and petty cash. Interest income is
recognized as earned. Although the balance from time to time exceeds the Federal
Depository Insurance Coverage limit, Women Deliver does not believe it has significant
credit exposure.

Property and Equipment and Depreciation and Amortization

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation and amortization have been
provided on the straight line method over 3-10 years, the estimated useful lives of the
assets, or the life of the lease, whichever is shorter. Upon sale or retirement of
depreciable properties, the related costs and accumulated depreciation and amortization
are removed from the accounts and any resulting gain or loss is reflected in the financial
statements.

-14 -



WOMEN DELIVER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — CONTINUED

Investment Valuation and Income Recognition

[nvestment is carried at fair value. Change in unrealized gain resulting from change in
fair value is reflected in the statements of activities.

Revenue Recognition

Contributions

All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use, unless specifically
restricted by the donor. Contributions are generally recorded when notification of a gift
is received. Contributions restricted by the donor or grantor for specific purposes or
projects are recorded as revenues in the period granted at face value. Contributions
received in securities or properties are recorded at fair value at the date of the gift.

Promises to Give

Unconditional promises to give are recognized as revenues or gains in the period received
and as assets, decreases of liabilities, or expenses depending on the form of the benefits
received. Conditional promises to give are recognized only when the conditions on
which they depend are substantially met and the promises become unconditional.

Funds Held for Others

Women Deliver acts as a facilitator for the transfer of assets between a potential donor and
a potential beneficiary through its Catapult crowdfunding platform. In accordance with
Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards Codification 958-605-25,
Not for Profit Entities: Revenue Recognition, Women Deliver recognizes its liability to the
specified beneficiary concurrent with its recognition of the cash or other financial asscts
received from the donor.

Catapult, from being a Women Deliver program became a fully-independent non-profit
organization Catapult, Inc. on November 30, 2014,

Foreien Currency Transactions

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are translated into United States dollars
(“US dollars”) at exchange rates prevailing on the transaction date. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into US dollars at exchange
rates prevailing on the year-end date with any resulting foreign exchange gain or loss
included in the statements of activities.

-15 -



WOMEN DELIVER, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — CONTINUED
Income Taxes

Women Deliver is a not-for-profit corporation exempt from income taxes under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Women Deliver has evaluated the recognition requirements for uncertain income tax
positions as required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America, with no cumulative effect adjustment required. Income tax benefits are
recognized for income tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax return, only
when it is determined that the income tax position will more-likely-than-not be sustained
upon examination by taxing authorities. Accordingly, Women Deliver has not recorded
any reserves, or related accruals for interest and penalties for uncertain income tax
positions at December 31, 2015 and 2014,

Women Deliver is subject to routine audits by taxing jurisdictions; however, there are
currently no audits for any tax periods in progress.

Functional Allocation of Expcnses

The costs of providing various programs and other activitics have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statements of activities and statements of functional expenses.
Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting
services benefited.

Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make

estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates,

- 16 -



WOMEN DELIVER, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ~ CONTINUED

3.

CASH

Cash at December 31, 2015 and 2014 consists of the following:

Citibank - checking accounts

Citibank - money market account

Citibank - Catapult account

Paypal - Catapult
Petty cash

Total

RECEIVABLES

2015 2014
$ 397,339 $ 431,874
4,821,886 71,503
: 21,655
4 2,809
250 250
$ 5,219,475 $ 528,091

Reccivables at December 31, 2015 and 2014 consist of the following:

2015
Current  Non-Current Total Discount Net
United Nations agencies § 10,000 § - § 10,000 $% $ 10,000
Foundations and frusts 085,778 - 985,778 985,778
Foreign governments 783,434 2,628,401 3,411,835 (457,541) 2,954,294
General contributors 1,064,030 = 1,064,030 - 1,064,030
Total $2,843,242 §$2,628,401 §$5,471,643 § (457,541) $ 5,014,102
2014
Current Non-Current Total Discount Net
United Nations agencies $ 32,175 § - 5 32,175 % - $ 32,175
Foreign governments 1,696,832 3,292,114 4,988,946 (249,601) 4,739,345
General contributors 82,380 82,380 - 82,380
Total $ 1,811,387 §$3,292,114 §$5,103,501 $ (249,601) $ 4,853,900

17



WOMEN DELIVER, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

5 INVESTMENT AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

At December 31, 2015 and 2014, the cost and fair value of investment in common stocks
is presented below:

2015
Cost Fair Value Level 1
Investment in common stocks ~ $ 99,666 § 134285 $§ 134,285

2014
Cost Fair Value Level 1
Investment in common stocks ~ $ 99,666 § 152,703 § 152,703

Fair value of investment in common stocks is determined by reference to quoted market
price and other relevant information generated by market transactions.

For the year ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, unrealized loss and gain on investment
in common stocks amounted to ($18,418) and $32,128, respectively.

6. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - NET

Property and equipment at December 31, 2015 and 2014 consist of the following:

2,015 2014
Leaschold improvements $ 9,505 $ 9,505
Computer hardware and software 4,624 4,624
Office furniture 3,933 3,933
Subtotal 18,062 18,062
Less: Accumulated depreciation and amortization (17,642) (15271)
Net Property and Equipment $ 420 $ 2,791
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WOMEN DELIVER, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

10.

OTHER ASSETS

Other assets at December 31, 2015 and 2014 consist of the following:

2015 2014
Prepaid expenses $ 870,699 $ 79,432
Office lease security deposit 42,731 29,993
Total $ 913430  $ 109425

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets at December 31, 2015 and 2014 represent contributions
and revenues received and unexpended from the following donors:

2014

$ 5,001,132

2015
Foreign governments $ 7,036,295
United Nations agencies 257,857
Foundations and trusts 2,257,400
General contributors 819,470
Total $10,371,022

$ 5,001,132

NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS

Temporarily restricted net assets of $2,409,144 and $3
December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively, were rel

;230,740 for the years ended
eased from temporary donor

restrictions by incurring expenses for the global advocacy and information sharing

program, thus, satisfying the restricted purpose.

EXPENSES

Below are total expenses and percentages of expenses charged to program and supporting

services for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014:

2015 2014
Amount Percent Amount Percent
Program expenses $ 2,886,678 88% $ 3,305,927 79%
Management and general 292,410 10% 676,340 16%
Fundraising 69,415 2% 189,530 5%
Total $ 3,248,503 100% $ 4,171,797 100%
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WOMEN DELIVER, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

11.

12.

13;

PENSION PLAN

Women Deliver has a defined contribution pension plan covering substantially all
employees. Women Deliver confributes an amount equal to 8% of participating
employees’ compensation. Eligible employees choosing to participate in the plan are
required to contribute a minimum of 2% of their compensation up to the maximum
allowed based on Internal Revenue Code 403(b). Pension expense amounted to $69,578
and $72,986 for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively,

LEASE COMMITMENT

Women Deliver’s future lease commitment relating to office space are as follows:

Year Ending December 31, Amount
2016 $ 172,207
Yo ke 177,373
2018 182,695
2019 188,175
2020 144283
Total $ 864,733

EVALUATION OF SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events through April 20, 2016 the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.
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WOMEN DELIVER, INC,
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS -

SCHEDULES OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Add: Support and Revenues
United Nations agencies
Foreign governments
Foundations and trusts
Corporations
General contributors
Foreign exchange loss
Interest and dividends
Conference revenues
Other income/(loss)

Total Support and Revenues

Total Funds Available

Less: Expenses
Program Services
Global advocacy and information sharing
Catapult
Total Program Scrvices
Supporting Services
Management and general
Fundraising
Total Supporting Services
Total Expenses

Net Assets, End of Year

Comprised of:
Cash
Receivables
Investment in common stocks
Property and equipment, net
Other asscts
Liabilities

Total
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2015 2014
$ 5,514,932 $ 4,592,804
310,000 195,203
4,005,227 4,459,102
3,029,461 156,000
1,001,204 :
96,937 359,874
(402,771) (226,717)
1,851 1,038
891,073 :
(18,418) 149,425
8,014,564 5,093,925
14,429,496 9,686,729
2,886,678 2,039,960
- 1,265,967
2,886,678 3,305,927
292,410 676,340
69415 - 189,530
361,825 865,870
3,248,503 4,171,797

$11,180,993

$ 5,514,932

$ 5,219,475
5,014,102
134,285

420

913,430

(100,719)

$11,180,993

$ 528,091
4,853,900
152,703
2,791
109,425

_(131,978)
$ 5,514,932




